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weas we wan i we proure and that Uswald was not there.
Speculation—The post office box in Dallas to which Oswald
m&ﬂ:mﬂdmkept-mderbmhhmmmmtof&
Commission finding.—1It is not known whether Oswald’s a Li-
cation listed the name A. Hidell as one eatitled to receive at
the box. In accordance with U.S. Post Office regulations, the por-
ﬁonoflheappﬁuﬁonﬁningthemmaofpemmotherthmth:
applicant entitled to receive mail was discarded after the was
closed on May 14, 1963. During the summer of 1963, Oswald
rcnwdapoatoﬂiceboxinNewOrleam.lisﬁngthemme"Hiddl”
in addition to his own name and that of his wife. Hidell was a
favorite alias used by Oswald on a number of occasions. Diligent
search has failed to reveal any person in Dallas or New Orleans
by that name. It was merely a creation for his own purposes.
Speculation.—The President’s car was going at a speed estimated
at from 12 to 20 miles per hour, thus presenting a target com-
575

Comssion Examrr No. 2585—Continued




U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

January 10, 1985

Mr. Edgar F. Tatro
51 Edgemont Road
Braintree, Massachusetts 02184

Dear Mr. Tatro:

Your letter of December 10 has been received.

With regard to your first inquiry, we have no infor-
mation about the discrepancy which appeared on page 529 of the
FBI's Dallas report on the assassination of President Kennedy
in addition to that set forth in my letter of November 27.

In response to your gquestion about Lee Harvey Oswald's
application for Post Office Box 2915 in Dallas, we have conducted
a search of our records and have been unable to locate information
establishing that the FBI had access to data on Oswald's applica-
tion, other than that on the portion of the form listing his name
as the applicant. At this time, we can locate no documentation
for the FBI statement, included in Warren Commission Exhibit
Number 2585, that our investgation revealed that Oswald had not
indicated on his postal application that others would receive mail
at that box. We concur with the Commission's finding that it
is not known whether Oswald's application listed an "A. Hidell"
as also entitled to receive mail at the box, inasmuch as a
pertinent portion of the application had since been discarded.

I hope the above explanation resolves your guestions.

Sincerely,

William M. Baker

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional
and Public Affairs
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Wasitington, D.C. 20535

JAN 07 1986

Mr. Paul Cassidy
10 Washington Street
Middleton, Massachusetts 01949

Request No. 265,177
Dear Mr. Cassidy:

This is in the further reference to your Freedom of
Information Act request concerning Lee Harvey Oswald's
application for Post Office Box 2915 in connection with the
John F. Kennedy (JFK) Assassination.

Documents pertaining to the subject of your request
have been located, assembled and processed under the
provisions of the FOIA and released. The processed documents
consist of 23 pages.

Enclosed are the 23 pages and a copy of the FOIA
Explanation of Exemptions.

You may submit an appeal from any denial contained
herein by writing to the Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Policy (Attention: Office of Information and Privacy),
United States Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20530,
within thirty days from receipt of this letter. The envelope
and the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom of
Information Appeal"” or "Information Appeal." Please cite the
FOIPA number assigned to your request so that it may be easily
identified.

Sincerely yours,

ames K. Hall, Chief

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Section
Records Management Division

Enclosures (2)
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Memorandum R

ro Mr. Conrad I ( vart 11/25/63 "

i

1) il Tretter :
21 A izt Tele. Reom .

Hrires
' Gendy

FROM W. D. Grifﬁth-’/“"

suaect  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY . .. %},{
gat
We have previously identified the order for the murder weapon : '
submitted to Klein's Sporting Goods Coqpany in Chicago as having been written
by Oswald. The gun was shipped to ""A.“Hidell, P, O. Box 2915, Dallas, Texas."
*We have now identified the applicatlon for i:his P 0. Box as having been prepared
by Oswald. ' ST T e

Dallas, by their letter 11/23/63, submitted appligation for P.O.Box 2915,
dated 10/9/62. This card bears the printed name "Lee 'Oswald" home
address "'3519 Fairmore Avenue, Dallas, Texas.' and bears the handwritten
signature "Lee H. Oswald, " We have compared the pertinent printing and
] writing on this card and definitely identified it with known writing of suspect
Lee H. Oswald, previously furnished to us. It should be noted that although
Oswald used the name ""A: Hidell" in placing the order for the murder weapon,
this name does not appear on his apnhcation for the P. O. Box to which the gun -
f LW'J.S shipped.

A teletype is being dispatched to Dallas advising of this 1dent1.ﬁcat10n.
This ev 1denvp is being retained in the Lahoratory.

ACTION: Nene. For informatinn, : R \
. 7 /

1 - Mr. Belmont ‘ i ( /_,’.fi(.f‘/

I - Mr. Sullivan v Y / - \,n@

1 - Mr. Rosen 2 1t 2\,

1 - Mr. Evans # o R [ !

I - Mr. Mohr f v

1 - Mr. DeLoach I b

~ WDG:mb

(10)
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1725 Fernon 3t.
Philadelphia, PA

July 3, 1986

191L5

U.3. Depertment of Justice
Tederal Buresau of Investigation
Chief, Freedow of Information - Privacy Act Szction

Racords Management Division
Washington, DC 20535

Dear Sir:

T am resesrching the assassination of President Jonn F. Xennady,
and I am hoping you will be able to provide me with some information.

In particular, I am interested in resolving a conflict between
the FBI and the Warren Commission concerning who could receive mail from
Lee Harvey Oswald's Post Office Fox 27915 in Dallas,

see from the enclosed documents, Lhe FBL indicatad
that no one other than Cswald could roceive mail from Fost Office Zox 2315
(Commission Exhibit No. 2585), Yet the Commissicn concluded that it was
not known who could receive mail from Box 2915 because a document nas been
discarded (see enclosed sport, pag2 575).

As you will

When a friend, Faul Cassidy, wrote toc larify this diserepancy,
he received sn FBI doc:zent from MUr, James X, Hall indicating that ine
FBI was accurata: no one other than Oswald was authorized to receive
mail from Box 2915.

So I am interssted in knowing whether this FEI memo (se=> saclosure)

is the FBI's official answer to the contradiction, I 2m aware thet the
Freedom Of InTormation ict does not require you to answer this gquestion, but
I am hoping that you can eclarify this discrepancy for my own peace of miad,

Thanking you in advance foTr any information you can offer, I will

close for nGw

Yours,
- , ’/_;137 M

Timothy Cwie_i-:

toc
Enclos:xes



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

August 26, 1986

Mr. Timothy Cwiek
1725 Ferncon Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19145

Dear Mr. Cwiek:

Your letter of July 3 to the FRI's Freedom of
Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) Section, Records Management
Division, has been referred to my office. Although our FOIPA
personnel cannot answer specific questions about the information
they process, my office can respond to some inquiries about our
work in more detail.

The FBI report dated November 25, 1963, describes an
examination of an application for Post Office Box 2915 by Lee
Harvey Oswald. The report also states that the name "A. Hidell"
does not appear on the application. The application the FBI
examined was a card. It is unclear whether our laboratory
personnel knew that a portion of the application, which would
have contained the names of persons other than Oswald entitled to
receive mail, was missing or that it had been routinely detached
and destroyed. Accordingly, any interpretation of our report
should be limited to our work regarding the application card. As
you are aware, the other portion of the application was destroyed
after the box was closed in May, 1963; our report is not
referring to that portion.

I hope that I have been of assistance.

Sincerely,

William M. Baker
Assistant Director

Office of Congressional
and Public Affairs



